
EXHIBIT VIII-Q 
 

NOTICE OF CONTRACT AWARD AND PRECONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE 
 
 

              
 
 

 
TO:                                                                            (Contractor) 
 
FROM:                                                                            (Recipient) 
 
SUBJECT:    Award of Contract/Preconstruction Conference 
 
 
 
              

(NAME OF COMPANY) 
 
 
              

(ADDRESS and PHONE NUMBER) 
 
has been awarded a Contract No:                                                    to: 
 
 
              

(BRIEF DESCRIPTION) 
 
in the City of        . 
 
 
The number of the applicable wage decision is     . The contract is for  
 
$     .  The estimated start date of construction is     . 
  
 
Contract completion date is estimated to be _______________________________ .  A Preconstruction  
 
Conference will be held concerning this project at: 
 
 
              

(ADDRESS) 
 
 
              

(DATE AND TIME) 
 

copy to field rep 
copy to CDBG Program Manager, fax (303) 866-4819 
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